2021/22 - 40

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 21st February 2022 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT: - Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield.

Cllr A Ogden, Cllr Caygill-Ogden, Cllr C Rowland,

Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr A Beaton, Cllr D Johnson.

Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr L Burdin, Cllr C Smith, Cllr M Berney,

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk) 5 members of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

No matters raised

- 1. **Apologies for absence :** Cllr's Clark, Hannigan and Wells.
- 2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No matters to declare
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 17th January 2022.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 17th January 2022 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- a) Emergency Plan clerk to has contacted the people who have offered to help with this plan and will arrange a meeting with the clerk and Chairman to establish how we want to progress this plan.
- b) Walkers Way Paths and overhanging tree branches no progress to report.
- c) Missing litter bin Abbey Road Suitable locations on Abbey Road have been sent to N.L.C who have agreed to put a bin up in a location acceptable to them.
- d) Waste bin Church Lane Keigar Homes have agreed to put a bin up to the specification requested by N.L.C.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications.
- i) Application PA/2021/2236 Planning permission to erect a new pentagonal log cabin in the corner of a brick walled garden Pan House, Brocklesby Road, Ulceby.
- IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.
- ii) Application 2021/2273 Truck Stop/Park Barnetby Top to consider submitting comments from the parish council on this application.

Ulceby Parish Council OBJECT to this planning application for the following reasons:

- 1. Ulceby Parish Council is very concerned that this lorry park will encourage more HGV's to travel to the docks (Immingham) via Melton Ross, Croxton and Ulceby. This is likely to happen due to the very real prospect of lorry congestion exiting the lorry park and trying to gain access back onto the A180.
- Ulceby Parish Council would like evidence and to approve a robust traffic management plan which would ensure that HGV's are legislated to continue their journey on the A180

after leaving this truck park. This traffic management plan must be approved by Ulceby Parish Council prior to approval and then become a condition of the planning consent. This traffic management plan must ensure that there is no detrimental impact on the village of Ulceby from this proposed lorry park.

- 2. Ulceby Village would be guaranteed protection from this proposed lorry park by implementing a 7.5T weight limit through the village of Ulceby Ulceby Parish Council would respectively ask that such a weight limit is provided for the village of Ulceby as a planning condition for this proposed truck park.
- 3. The development is in close proximity to the village of Barnetby and the small roundabout on the A18. This small roundabout is not suitable for high levels of HGV traffic, and lorries taking up both lanes would cause congestion and increase the likelihood of accidents. In addition, there is a history of accidents in similar circumstances on the main A15 / M180 / Barnetby Lane Link Road Gyratory. The exit onto the short narrow stretch of road between the A18 and junction 5 of the M180 would cause traffic congestion as large lorries could not exit quickly. This provides further evidence that HGV's leaving this proposed lorry park MUST be directed back onto the A180 and not try to travel through the villages of Melton Ross, Croxton and Ulceby. There must be strong prohibitive measure put in place that ensures all HGV's have to continue their journey via the A180.

6. Finance

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

ĺ	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1792	299.78
	salary February		
2.	K E Pickering – Admin	1793	30.50
	Stamps – 16.32		
	Photocopying – 14.18		
3.	S Hulatt – stamps	1794	7.92
4.	Newsletter printing	1795	294.00
5.	Information Commissioner	1796	40.00

Income Received : January: Link advertising - £1170.00

The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr B Jeffery, seconded by Cllr L Burdin and unanimously agreed.

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet circulated with minutes.
- c) Queens Platinum Jubilee celebrations to give consideration to providing a donation to the Village Hall Association to help with the village celebrations.

IT WAS RESOLVED to provide a donation of £500.00

- d) To give consideration to purchasing a commemorative planter to mark the Queen's Platinum Jubilee design and location to be agreed.
 - IT WAS RESOLVED to obtain a quotation for a large perhaps 3 tier, waterfall type Planter to be positioned within the war Memorial grounds. This would encompass the Spring In Bloom grant from N.L.C and also the parish councils commemoration of the Queens Julbilee. Clerk to ask J Nettleton for a quotation to purchase the planter and plant up with summer bedding.
- e) To give consideration to entering the best kept village competition 2022 medium village entry fee £30.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to enter this competition.

7. Police Matters:

- a) Community Speed Watch The community speed watch group are undertaking their duties once a week. Safer Roads Humber supplied data on how often and for how ling enforcement has taken place in Ulceby. URSG did not agree with the data provided and did not feel that enforcement had taken place quite as much as Safer Roads Humber have indicated. URSG feel that stronger enforcement is necessary within the village.
 - URSG reported that the radar activated speed sign on Station Road is not working properly and top speeds are not recorded. Unfortunately the persistent speeders in the village know that the community speed watch programme cannot prosecute and therefore the community speed watch group feel that Police enforcement is necessary.
- b) NATS meeting The next meeting is scheduled for March Cllr Caygill Ogden will represent Ulceby Parish Council.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: No reports to receive.
- b) Road Safety:
 - i. Updates on the road safety initiative and freight report: No detail available as yet on the freight report. Concern was expressed about the crossing planned for the village in that it appears it will be situated on the High Street side of the junction rather than the Spruce lane side. Tis has caused concern regarding the loss of parking spaces on High Street to accommodate the crossing. Clerk to ask N.L.C for the plans/drawings of the proposed crossing.
 - ii. '20 is plenty campaign' The link explaining this campaign has been circulated to councillors and a discussion took place regarding whether councillors felt such a campaign was suitable for Ulceby. S Smith is awaiting further information on this campaign but advised the meeting that is is being rolled out in various counties.
 - iii. Brocklesby Road radar activated speed sign this sign can record traffic speeds in both directions and M Birtle will download the data from this sign each month.
- c) Station Road land for community garden/allotments The clerk has made contact with 2 companies who have expressed an interest in attending a site meeting, discussing the project and are able to plan/design this community garden. Cllr's Hulatt, Berney, Macefield and Beaton expressed an interest in attending these initial site meetings. d) New matters to report: There is a hedge on Brocklesby Road which has severely
- overgrown the pavement.

 Cllr Burdin asked if N.L.C could be asked to provide Dragons teeth/Roundals or other

Cllr Burdin asked if N.L.C could be asked to provide Dragons teeth/Roundals or other traffic calming measures on Brocklesby Road and Westend Road, Ulceby. Ian Jickells from N.L.C had implied previously that these traffic calming measures would form part of the road upgrade in Ulceby.

Cllr Berney advised the meeting that there had been problems exiting Martins Road because of the Cadent work.

Cllr Hulatt advised that the subway under the railway line at Pond Close(Kirmington) is impassable - N.L.C were meant to be undertaking work there to ensure walkers can pass through.

Clerk was asked to contact Singleton Birch to clean/sweep the road –t is particularly dirty at the moment.

- 9. **Correspondence -** circulated list and items received too late for circulation.
 - Rural Services Network information
 - ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
 - N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
 - Link to 20 is plenty campaign
 - URSG objection to truck park at Barnetby Top
 - Email from resident regarding community speed watch
 - Information from N.L.C regarding traffic enforcement visits to Ulceby

10. Environmental and Village issues

- a) Neighbourhood Plan: This will be discussed in future months.
- b) Spring In Bloom grant to discuss and agree how this grant money will be used discussed under Item 6 (d)
- c) New matters to report: No new matters to report.
- 11. Agenda items for next month's meeting.
- 12. **Date of next meeting** Monday 21st March 2022

The meeting closed at 8.30pm